
Memo 
To: Neighborhood Group Leaders 

From: Neighborhood Programs Team 

Date: February 12, 2026 

Re: February 19 NGLA Meeting: State of the City and 2025 NEA Awards 

It’s that time of the year, when we celebrate your neighborhood achievements. We look forward to seeing you at our 
February Neighborhood Group Leaders Association (NGLA) meeting. As a reminder, the meeting will take place at the 
Longmont Civic Center: 

• Date: Thursday, February 19
• Time: 6:30 to 8:30 pm
• Location: Longmont Civic Center, Council Chambers (350 Kimbark Street)

City Manager Harold Dominguez will present his annual State of the City update. He will share how the City is doing 
today, recent successes, key priorities for 2026, and current challenges, including impacts from external factors. 
Approximately half of the meeting (about 1 hour) will be reserved for questions and answers, so please bring 
questions from you or your neighbors. 

We will also celebrate our Neighborhood Excellence Awards for projects and activities completed in 2025. We will 
recognize neighborhoods that demonstrated creativity, strong community engagement, or exceptional effort. We 
will also acknowledge those who have shown consistent participation in NGLA meetings. Neighborhoods receiving a 
project award will receive a small activity grant in 2026 to continue building community. 

If you have not yet submitted your 2026 Annual Neighborhood Registration, please do so as soon as possible. 
Registration is required to remain active and maintain access to NGLA benefits, including grants and resources. Your 
registration status is listed on each month’s attendance form. Please contact us if you need assistance. 

Finally, don’t forget to review the January attendance sheet and let us know if your neighborhood was not properly 
counted. 

Please find the following enclosed: 

1. February Meeting Agenda
2. January Attendance Verification
3. January Meeting Minutes 
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